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Memo to:
Election Assistance Commission (EAC),



EAC Technical Guidelines Development Committee (TDGC)

From:

Fernando Morales, Inventor of a new electoral process paradigm

Re:
TGDC VVG Must Include Post-Election Vote Verification 

Post-Election Vote Verification is required for our electoral process to be fully transparent.  It would renew the confidence of all parties (winning and losing) and would provide the assurance that the elections were fair and the results unquestionable.  

Post-Election Vote Verification would require all ballots, including absentee ballots, to be published in the precinct’s website in an encrypted format.  A random number, generated after each vote is cast, would keep the voter’s anonymity while allowing the voter to access the mentioned website to locate his/her encrypted ballot.  A Personal Identification Number (PIN) would then be used by the voter to decrypt the published ballot to obtain the ballot questions and the associated Personal Voting Codes (PVC), thus keeping the confidentiality of the vote.

Since there are less than 90 days before voting for the new guidelines and rash decisions are always costly, I invite you to read “Voluntary Voting Guidelines, Fernando Morales” and judge for yourselves if this could serve as a valid top-down approach to the new voting guidelines.  For a more in-depth analysis of the proposed solution, please refer to “Part 2” and “Part 3” of Fernando Morales’ Public Testimony, located in the TGDC’s Public Testimony section of September 20th hearings published in the NIST website.

In conclusion, let’s include Post-Election Vote Verification as a requirement in the Voluntary Voting Guidelines.
